Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee B

TUESDAY, 3RD MARCH, 2009 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Lister (Chair), Newton and Thompson

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. MINUTES (PAGES1-4)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B
held on 12 February 2009.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 5 - 6)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Gambling Act 2005 or the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. POLSKA ZYWNOSC, 65 WESTBURY AVENUE N22 6SA (NOEL PARK WARD)
(PAGES 7 - 34)

To consider an application to provide the supply alcohol for consumption off the
premises.

7. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)

5™ Floor Tel: 020-8489 2941

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Monday, 23 February 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2009

Councillors Dodds (Chair), Newton, Thompson and Dodds

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCB09.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Lister for whom Clir
Dodds was substituting. CliIr Lister was unable to consider item 6 as it
was located within his Ward.

LSCB10.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCB11.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCB12.| MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee B meeting held on 6
January 2009 be approved.

LSCB13.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCB14.| CORNER FOODS & WINE, 40 SEAFORD ROAD N15 5DY
(TOTTENHAM GREEN WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett, presented the report on the
application to provide the supply of alcohol for consumption off the
premises. Ms Barrett reported that representations had been made by
Enforcement Response, Noise Team, with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance. Representations were received in respect of; deliveries
and collections, plant and machinery, and prevention of nuisance from
light.

Further representations had also been received from interested parties
who raised major concerns in relation to a shop selling alcohol for 24
hours. Representations included; fear of anti-social behaviour, drug
dealing and public safety.

The applicant’s agent addressed the Committee and advised that this
application was for a new premises licence to sell alcohol between the
hours of 8:00am and 11:00pm in a local shop. No representations had
been received from the responsible authorities and all conditions had
been implemented in the operating schedule. The shop was managed




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2009

by trained staff at all times. The applicant would be happy to discuss
further conditions that the Committee thought appropriate.

The Committee equired of the applicant whether they had received any
formal complaints from neighbours or local residents and were in
response advised they had not received any complaints. The premises
was a small Ishop selling groceries, every effort would be made to
ensure the are surrounding the shop would be cleared each day. In
response to a question from members in relation to the personal Licence
holder the Committee were informed that the applicant was awaiting a
criminal report from the poice.

The Committee further enquired of the applicant whether he had any
previous experience of selling alcohol and what assurance could be
give that customers would not consume their purchases in the local
vicinity. The applicant’s agent responded that the applicant had three
years experience selling alcohol although he could not control customers
once they left the premises however, he did not allow drinking on the
presmises.

RESOLVED

The Committee has decided to grant the application as asked, subject to
the following conditions:

1. The Mandatory Statutory condition under Section 19 of the Act.

2. That the licence holder complies with the provisions of the
operating schedule.

3. Deliveries and collections associated with the premises are to be
arranged between the hours of 8:00am and 6:30pm Monday to
Saturday, and no deliveries or collections are to take place on
Sundays or bank holidays.

4. All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly
serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal
disturbance to neighbours arising from noise.

5. There should be no use of external units/equipment at the
premises such as air conditioning units, condensers, chillers, or
similar noise generating equipment due to the close proximity of
dwellings to these premises unless they are placed so as not to
cause disturbance to residents.

6. If external units are to be used then there should be no increase
in the background noise of the area as measured in accordande
with BS4142. A report of the background noise survey as well as
the manufacturer’s specifications for equipment to be used should
be sent to Environmental Services, (noise enforcement) for their
perusal.

7. llluminated external signage, if applicable, shall be switched off
when the premises are closed. Security lights, if applicable, shall
be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential
premises.

8. The forecourt and pavement outside the premises are to be
cleared of all litter at the beginning and end of each day.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2009

INFORMATIVE

The Committee would remind the applicant that the mandatory condition
19 provides that no supply of alcohol may be made under this premises
licence until such time as there is a designated premises supervisor on
the Licence.

LSCB15.

DIZZY FOODS, 10 HIGH ROAD N15 6LS (SEVEN SISTERS WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Dale Barrett, presented the report and advised
the Committee that the application was for a variation of an existing
licence for the supply of alcohol Monday to Sunday , 24 hours. The
existing licence allowed for the supply of alcohol from 8:00am —
11:00pm. The applicant had offered no further conditions however,
reaffrmed he would comply with all the existing conditions on the
licence.

The Committee was also informed that representations had been
received from the police however, these were withdrawn as the applicant
had complied with their recommendations. Further representations had
been submitted by several local residents in relation to anti-social
behaviour, public nuisance and major concerns relating to alcohol being
sold for 24 hours. The Committee was further informed by the Licensing
Officer, that Rostrevor Avenue was part of a dispersal order area and
included within a street drinking zone.

The Committee enquired of the role of the Designed Premises
Supervisor (DPS) and in response the Licensing Officer, advised that a
DPS was required to be assigned to a licence however, their presence
wasn’t required at the premises all the time. A DPS could authorise
another person to supervise the premises in their absence and should
leave written authorisation. The licensing authority would encourage
DPSs to leave a person to supervise who was a personal licence holder.

The Committee requested clarification on the alcohol dispersal order and
were advised that the dispersal order was in effect due to problems with
street drinkers who took over road corners.

The applicant’s representative addressed the Committee and advised
that the premises licence was granted in 2008. The applicant had
proved he could run a successful licenced business without problems
and no objections had been submitted from the responsible authorities.
The licensee confirmed that he would ensure that customers did not
disturb the neighbours and that the front of the shop was an alcohol free
zone. All the conditions on the licence had been implemented and it was
the intention to open for 24 hours as requested by their customers. The
applicant’'s representative advised that the applicant would be
acceptable to any conditions the Committee wished to impose if the
licence were granted.

RESOLVED




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2009

The Committee considered the application by Mr T Soylemez, and
decided to refuse the variation to the premises licence. The Committee
did not believe that granting the licence would uphold the objective of the
prevention of public nuisance. The Committee considered the written
representations of the local residents and the oral evidence presented at
the hearing.

The Committee considered that there are major concerns in relation to
nuisance in the vicinity, in particular Rostrevor Avenue, caused by street
drinkers including rubbish, noise and urinating in the street. This was
clearly evidenced by several written representations from local residents
and confirmed by the fact that a dispersal order is in place that covered
the High Road where the premises were located. To grant the licence
would undermine the initiative taken to alleviate the nuisance to
residents.

The Committee were satisfied that extending the hours for the sale of
alcohol would directly lead to an increase in nuisance and noted that the
applicant conceded that he could not control where the alcohol was
consumed once it was purchased and removed from the premises.

The Committee considered that taking into account all the
circumstances, conditions would not overcome nuisance such as that
described by the local residents.

LSCB16.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

The meeting concluded at 9:45pm.

Clir Ray Dodds

Chair




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal\ ArnAanAdaltam NAanc\R\QVA A INNNA RAQR\QuihC AammittnADranAdiiranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 6

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal\ ArnAanAdaltam NAanc\R\QVA A INNNA RAQR\QuihC AammittnADranAdiiranh Al dich 2N AAn




T Page7 MAgenda term 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 03" MARCH 2009

Report title: Application for a-:NEW Premises Licence at POLSKA ZYWNOSC, 65 WESTBURY
AVENUE, LONDON N22

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Ms Aneta Danielak to provide the Supply of Alcohol for
consumption off the premise

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne................................. g&=Z £ . & .
o Head of Enforcement Services
—

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: POLSKA ZYWNOSC

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page No. 2

5. REPORT
Background

5.1  An application for a new licence, by Ms Aneta Danielak under the Licensing
Act 2003.

5.2  Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1

Supply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 08.00 -23.00am

General-all four licensing objectives
See Part P of the application form
5.3 Crime and Disorder
5.4 Public Safety
5.5 Public Nuisance
5.6 Child Protection
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsibie authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police App 2
Have made representation on this application, but these are now withdrawn.

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team

Have made representation on this application. — App 3

Food Team
Have made no observations.

Health and Safety
Have made no representation on this application.

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application.

Page No. 3




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Fire Officer

Have made no objection to this application.

Planning Offi‘cer

Have made comments on this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no representation on this application.

Interested Parties —APP 4

Letters of representation have been received against this application from
interested parties.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00




APP 1

APPLICATION FORM




Before completing this form please r e guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand ﬁfeasv write fegibly in biock capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
ner*essaiy

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for vour records.
; oy ¥

4

CE’)
G
T
o
v.iu

{inser‘:‘ nams(s ;” piﬂcam)
apply for a sremi sé icence under wez g
described in Part 1 : ‘
the relevant licensing

icensing Act 2003 for the premises
“ﬂwi&vng ihes application to you as
m section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

m r

o P iy - PP o WS- P
Part 1 - Premises Delails

Postai address of premises or, If none, ordnance survey m

description-

65 WESTBURY AVENLE

Post town | LONDON Post code
Telephone number &t premizes (f any)

Nor-domestic rateable valus of premises | £38060

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please lick yes

ay  anindividual or individuals * Xl please complete section (A)

By & person other than an individual

i as a limited company [ ] please complete section (B)
i as & parinership [ | please complete saction (B)
i as an unincorporated assodiation or Ll please complete section (B)
v other for example & statutory corporation) [} please complete section (B)
o) arecognized club L1 please complete section (B )

d) =z charity [ | piease complete saction (B;




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

please complete section (B)

f) & heaith sarvice body please complete section (B

(1010

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 {(c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

)
please complete section (B)

[

please complete section (B)

" If you are applving as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e lam carrying on or proposing (o carry on a business which involves the use of ¢
the pramises for licensable acti vities, or
o am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o afunclion discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative L]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fll in as applicable)

Other Title (for
fvir | Mrs | Misg | Ms
O s [ iss [ Ms X example, Rev)
Surname First names
DANIELAK ANETA
{am 18 years old or over X Please tick yes

| 21 CLARENCE GARDENS

H

Current p% &l

avldress if different |
- from premises |
address
Post Town | LONDON Postcode NW1 3LH

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

P ] 'Y ™ O({he{ ? flie (fO?'
Mro [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [
= e = L] s [ axample, Rev)
Surname First names
fam 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes

3]




Page 14

Current g}@&‘? %
address if different
from pﬁ'emsa%
address

Post Town

Postcode

G
&
%
5
)]
[
O
b
i
ja)3
€
P4
P
o,
L
(]
oo
(o]
i
(423
i

number

gaﬁgﬁuﬁfzﬁéﬁ |

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and re

{other than a body corporate), please give
concernad.

gistered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registerad number. in the case of a parinership or other joint venture
: the name and address of each party

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicabls)

Description of applicant (for example,

sartnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

if you wish the licencs to be valic
you want it o end?

d only for g imitad pe

a3

Day Month  Year

1215/0/1]2]0]0]

9]

riod, whan do Day Month  Year

.



‘Page 15

:mises (please read guidance note1)

Please give a general description of #
Y g 8]
po of a ground floor, located on a major road.

The premises is a tradition sho

Please refer io the enclosed slan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to ai d the premises at any I W
one time, pleass state the number expectad o stiend. '

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a)  plays (if ticking yes, 8l in box A) L]

by films (if ticking yes, fill in |

P

3
[
&
1Y

=

01 O

<
2
ol
€
(]
(@]
=3
[
(9
4
o)
e
W
&
o
9
3&.
n
o
ey
G
=
”
(o]
\Q“

yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling enteriainment (it ticking yes, fill in box D)

7

03

e} live music {if ticking vas, fill in box E)
) recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box )

g} performances of dance (if tickin ig ves, fill in box G)

L OO0 -

) anything of a similar description to that faliing within (&), (f) or (g)
© o (ifticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i} miaking music (if ticking ves, fill in box )
B dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

M/

K entertainment of a similar description o tha i faliing within (i) or ()
(i ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

O N

Supply of alechol (if ticking v

s

in all cases complete boxes N, O and ©

g




Page 16

Supply of a C@E’“@é Will the ga@“%y ?aémma? %:3% for On the M

S_B“sa_n&ard days and CQ?S@VQX’?&@R {Please tick box) (please read premises

timings (pleass read guidance note 7)

; = Off the ;

guidance note 8) -

premises
X .
Day | Start | Finish Both L]

ons for the supply of alcohol (please

Mon 08:00 | 23:00 | Siate any seasonal va

Tue 08:00 | 23:00

o}

n for non-licensable activities without lirmit.

Thur 1 08:00 | 2300 | Non standard fim ngs. Where you intend to use the premises

- — for the sunoh e:z"f %c@;@@% at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 | 23:00

Sat 08:00 | 23:00

NS e L Nate
SUn 08:00 | 23.00

Siate the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name

ANETA DANIELAK
Address

21 CLARENCE GARDENS
LONDON

Postcode | NWH1 3LH

nee number (if known}

Issuing Eac%ngmg authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDERN

——




N

=

Please highlight any adul
matters ancillary t

children (please read guidance note 8)

i entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
o the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

None.
Hours premi%a% are State anv season § variations (pieace read guidance note 4)
open to the public The premises may be open for non-licensable activities without limit.
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day | Start Finish
Mon | o800 | 2300
; !
Tue 10800 | 23:00
Wed 108:00 ! 23:00
] | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thur —— " open to the public at different times from those listed in the
U1 08:00 1 23:00 | gojumn on ihe left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
L 08:00 | 23:.00
Sat 1 08:00 | 23.00
Surr 1 08:00 | 23:00

&0




“ Page 18

P Describe the sieps you intend to take to promote the fou r licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing obiectives {b,c,d,e} {please read guidance note 9)

1
The Licensee,the person in charge as a manager or ;upéwis rin the premises, shall ensure
that ali times when the pmm*f:ss are for any licensable activity, there are sufficient competent

staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence
and for preventing crime and disorder. The Licensee shall ensure that all staff will undertake
training in their responsibilities. Records will be | Kepl of f‘ram ng and refresher training.

} The prevention of crime and disordar

b
The Licensee shall instail comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises. The Licensee wili
take all reasonable 52@;;3 to ensure that the system is maintained in g good and efficient
working condition at all iimes whan the premises are operational.

The Licensee will maintain a refusals register.

¢) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are | ce including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
C02), fire blarket, internaily illumi raieo re Xi‘f“ signs, numerous smoke detectors and
smergency lignting (see enclosed plan "’G details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annuaily.

Al emergency exiis shall be kept free from obstruction af ali ftimes.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

[

All customers will be asked to lsave quistly.

Clear and legible notices will be prominent ly displayed to remind customers to leave quietly and
have regard o our neighbours,

g} The

A suitably wordad sign of sufficient size and f:;iaﬁ‘iy must be displayed at the point of entry to the
premises and in a sulfable location at the point of sale, advising customers that the &y may be
asked fo produce evidence of their age

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.




Please tick yes

®  ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee X
®  1have enclosed the plan of the premises
®  lhave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable
© I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish o be premises
ZAN
supervisor, if c‘z@'ﬁl%{laﬁ‘"fe
¢ lunderstand that | must now advertise m am%%satéoﬁ
¢ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will 57
LN

be msmiec

IT IS AN OFFENCE, Qé%%z £ ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION ’%5@% OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STA?@WE:?‘ IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidarnce note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). %?’ signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature 3 << \

Date 23™ December 2008
Capacity Agent for the Applicant

For joint applicati naiure of 2 plicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. {iaé 2 read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant

please state in what ¢

Signaiure

Contact name (where not previously given) aﬁﬁ postal address for correspondence
assoclated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Jun Simon

ARTSA (Anatolian Restaurants, Tekeaways & Supermarkets Association)

§7 Stoke Nawington High S’i:ree?

Post town { London } Post code ] N16 8EL

Telephone number {5'? any) | 0845 200 8424
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)




Page 2‘0

]

Consent of individual

ified as premises supervisor

ANETA DANIELAK

[fuil name of prospective premises superviscri
! D

of

21 CLARENCE GARDENS
LONDON

NV 3LH

hereby confirm that | give my consent io be specified as the designaied premises
supervisor in relation to me application for

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

ftype of application}
by
ANETA DANIELAK

slating {o a pramises licence

fnumber of existing licencs, If any]

for
POLSKA ZYWNCSC
65 WESTBURY AVENUE
LONDON
N22 BSA




Page 21

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

ANETA DANIELAK

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
POLSKA ZYWNOSC
65 WESTBURY AVENUE
LONDON
N2Z 8SA

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | sl out below.

Fersonal licence number
PERS-LIC\1832

{insert personal ficence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
LONDON ﬂO?OL”"i F CAMDEN

; f‘\!..s‘gS g\ ?“i\g
"g‘f‘uﬂ\‘{\j Mf‘ ! 7} ?“ji
;..uthQné
WC1H BEQ

W

Name (please print) ANETA DA

Date




Page 22

Shelves
Displa
F,idzey | Caounter m
N |
Lo [N
K gl:-;-_
) r§ §' B
g1
[s] gt =
y
CCTV 2t
p E; *f I
i abpug 3591&!5{ abpus’ /g 20| T

gENE

[~ENTRANCE

LEGEND

FRIDGES

= AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B<d SAFETY LIGHTS
[s] sMOKE DETECTOR

% CCcTv

FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

IpoLska Zvwiosc
POLS 165 WESTBURY AVENUE,
ZYWNOSC ]LONDON, '

22 6SA

i

i

PROPOSED

SCALE : 1/100@A4 | DATE: 18/12/08

REF. NO : VC11001-24

ARTSA

Business Cansultancy & Training

Tel : 0845 2008424




APP 2

POLICE REPRESENTATION AND WITHDRAWAL




Your reference:
Gur reference:  2/2009

Date: 2 January, 2009

Ms D.BARRETT

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES
TECHNO PARK

ASHLEY ROAD

TOTTENHAM N.17

Dear Ms. Barreft

Metropolitan Police Service

Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road

Wood Green

N22 6UH

Tel: 0203 276 0150

Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-

Polska Zywnosc 65 Westbury Avenue N.22

With reference to the above application Police have considered the application and wish to

make the following representations.

1.This is under the Protection of children from harm objective.

| recommend that the following form of verification of a persons proof of age is:-

. A valid passport

. A photo driving licence issued in a European Union Country

. A proof of age standard card system
. A citizen card, supported by the home office

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base

c.c.A.Danielak




APP 3

NOISE REPRESENTATION




Haringey '

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response

Our Reference: WK/000104945
Date: 21st January 2009
Premises: Polska Zywnosc, 65 Westbury Avenue, Wood Green, London, N22 6SA

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application. The operating schedule does not
address the prevention of public nuisance from:

e Light nuisance
| would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include where disclosed, the
complainants name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This
record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed.

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

www.haringey.gov.uk




APP 4

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTIES




‘W% Kwﬁ;?%v\%‘@\«jpagezé T

W oo A Cﬁ*\QQ/M ‘WQ‘Z LSoy

g\)?\kcqﬂf@a\ %W >N ‘?r\em@ clcense .
X olewa 2v@3%@§-= LS \Qmwﬁ\ﬁ M«&QW‘R%%A

\V\ Cw(%WMQ ~o LSWA Wﬁ/\/ \TW
bconse o Yia alome addetd

o Lacense becavse .

| e el egme g Mo gk
o

U’% qu\ O Oan S On wo L Some Ll -
Otvf’\uvw{C ondh Mord\dj , ?%?\Q U\BJ\J\\ \{)Q ‘
Lﬁw% w Yo areq

s Sww%

ot




Mr. Kazim Ordu

42 Westbury Avenue,
Wood Green
London

N22 6RS

13™ January 2009

Clerk of the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

1st Floor,

Lee Valley Technopark,

Ashiev Road,

Tottenham,

London A

N17 9LN

Dear Sir/Madam,

Subject : Objections to the Application for Premise License for Polska Zvwnosc, 65 Westbury

Bvenue, London, N22 GSA

I would like to register my complete opposition for grant of license to the above premises for the
following reasons.

1- There are enough Licensed premises( Off License) in the vicinity to serve the local community, so
therefore there is no need for any more. There is off license situated at 69 Westbury Avenue and it is
just one door away on the same side of the road.




Page 30

The other Off License belongs to me situated at 42-44 Westbury Avenue, on the other side of the
road almost right opposite 65 Westbury Avenue.

There are two running Off licensed premises just one door away from the applicant on either side of
the road so It is enough for the local community needs.

36 Westbury Avenue is also licensed premises but not running business at present but can open
whenever they wish, as they have valid License.

2- It will cause lot of nuisance, and disturbance for the local community particularly for the residents
close to these premises.

There has already been many fights, involving their customers outside there premises in the past
two years. Three of those incidents included large numbers, fighting and swearing loudly on the
street, and in one incident last year weapons were alsc used. If granted license this would encourage
drunkenness and other public disorder.

Therefore for the above reasons | would request you not to grant “Polska Zywnosc” premises
License.

Yours Truly, /
' /




Page 31

SAVEMORE PHARMACY

67 Westbury Avenue, Wood green, London, N22 6SA
Tel: 020 8888 5360

Email: gavemorepharmacy@hotmail.com

19™ January 2009
To Whom It May Concern:
RE: REPRESENTATION AGAINST GRANTING THE BELOW LICENCE

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a Premise Licence for Polska Zywnosc, 65
Westbury Avenue, London, N22 6SA

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to make a representation against the above application as I am managing a
Pharmacy business within very close proximity of the premises.

Considering that there are already 2 other premises selling alcohol as well as a Public
House in the vicinity, the area will not benefit from yet another licensed premises. In
addition to this, my business has already been affected by the other licensed premises
in the region.

Problems 1 have encountered include people having consumed alcohol loitering
outside my shop, empty beer cans and bottles left on the pavement outside (often
glass from broken bottles is found), my customer have to endure abusive language
from such intoxicated individuals. Please note that I have had to contact the police
and council with regards to these matters. I strongly believe that such behaviour and
incidences will increase with the creation of yet another licensed premises.

Therefore in the interest of public safety and the prevention of public nuisance I
would urge you to decide against granting this application.

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of this representation further, please do not
hesitate to contact me on 020 8888 5360.

Yours sincerely,

Y
Vimal Shah MRPharm

Kaylan Shah Limited T/A Savemore Pharmacy
Company No. 6507129
Vat Registration No. 932 088817




Page 32

Ms Emriye Salih

38 Westbury Avenue
Wood Green

London

N22 6RS

26 January 2009

Clerk of the Licensing Board
Licensing Team

1% Floor

Lee Valley.Technopark
Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Objections to the Application for Premises Licence for Polska Zywnosc, 65 Westbury Avenue,
London N22 6SA

| would like to register my complete opposition for grant of license to the above premises for the
following reasons: -

1. It will cause a lot of nuisance, and disturbance for the local community particularly for the
residents close to these premises.

2. |believe there are enough licensed premises (Off licence} in the vicinity to serve the local
community, so therefore there is no need for any more. There is off licence situated at 69
Waestbury Avenue and it is just one door away on the same side of the road.

There are two running Off licensed premises just one door away from the applicant on either
side of the road so it is enough for the local community needs.

Therefore for the above reasons | would request you not to grant “Polska Zywnosc”
Premises Licence.

Yours faithfully,

Z/w(r% J il

Emriye Salih




Wlé%’y keane

Jotw feaney,
LS wesfbory Aiee.
(o T o .
N2o GsA
/[,/D , . \ Z
LiCensiy Tean
1> PLooy
Lo Mw\fj
Nty boud
Tl adm
Ni GLw J

| < LLC%‘LF ACE 2e003 — [AW,[{L&/{L;}\Q fN e [%am/séz
Do Qw[ M@L@w/ beewse Lo P@“Ltgsécg Zgenese,
Ls Wsteory Aug | Wnelse- 265
(—j\ ,

e Wnlip Lo Bhied) fot an ofp icaton iy e whive
Cpuuesss 1 lonee npef Aoy @) ae Gnomes.
bekly & loo 40 Pt aws SO vt g e
Second by WRW? 2 Fhep olady o o ares W
aledle( \A@w'wf UuSHer B ¢ il Cateas Pl
‘\’\v:savxcce cd oo Aot Yo //\@cg%f—{w? Stop “
ooy bakey cs & A At e Mot doe Yoo Cuplot
Crvewet, Thite Colt deso k& sups ClLooe cliiom
Moo woclene  \eaced Wore fer Wews | hguoe
Seon N ue Yles OAS (ol Y Slep erl Frp
?vaw Thige o aledlalos (,\pw_g . " DS |
s oo il GUSS ad Litfe, Gul w
Wt oy Seddey  tsse '”

“ ﬁ/@f«(f’ &v S % m @/é%\?@\ (DOU«Q‘?? &\,ﬁ-ﬁz_,

%m O N )fo%{ﬁzigj %My

g . Nouu Ceancey




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Polska Zywnosc, 65 Westbury Avenue N22 6SA (Noel Park Ward)
	POLSKA REPORT


